MINUTES OF THE EMERGENT MEETING OF WRC HELD ON 12[™] JULY 2021 BY WAY OF CIRCULATION

The Emergent (338th) meeting of WRC was held on 12th July 2021 through circulation to consider the urgent cases related to Contempt of Court, which were coming for hearing on 13th July 2021.

The following Members were present:

01	Dr. Ravindra Mahadeorao Kadu	Chairperson		
02	Dr. Mahendra Kumar Chotalia	Member		
03	Dr. Nalini Patil	Member		
04	Sh. Jai Ram Khatik	State Representative of the Govt. of Rajasthan		
05	Shri Onkar Lal Mandloi	State Representative Govt. of M.P.		
06	Dr. Akhil Kumar Shrivastava	Regional Director (I/C), WRC, NCTE		

Prof. Anil Kumar, Member, Prof. Harshad Patel, Member and State Representatives of Maharashtra, Gujarat, Goa, Chhattisgarh, Dadra & Nagar Haveli and Daman & Diu did not attend the meeting.

With permission of the Chair, Dr. Akhil Kumar Shrivastava, Regional Director (I/C) WRC, circulated the agenda to the members. Item-wise decisions taken on each agenda item are as under:

SL. FILE C	ODE	NAME OF THE	COURSE	DECISION OF WRC
1. NRCA 376	T/ C(B(JI DI UI	OBINDRA NATH AGORE OLLEGE OF STC, TULSIDAS KI SARAY, EBARI, DAIPUR, AJASTHAN		 The original file of the Institution along-with other related documents were carefully considered and examined by WRC in the light of NCTE Act, 1993, Regulations and Guidelines issued by NCTE from time to time and the following observation were made: 1. The Show Cause Notice was issued to the institution on 19th February 2021 with a direction to submit reply within 30 days. 2. The reply to show cause notice submitted by the institution is not in line with the directions of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India vide its order dated 10.09.2013 in

				 SLP No. 4247-4248 wherein the Hon'ble Court has categorically directed that all the pending applications shall also be decided in accordance with the new regulations. The requirement of NOC from the Affiliating body is one of the requirement stipulated in clause 5 (3) of NCTE Regulations 2014. The NCTE-HQrs vide letter NO. 67/19/2018-US(Legal)-HQ dated 18th Dec 2018 had also directed to ensure compliance of the orders of the Hon'ble Apex Court and Delhi High Court and adhere to the provisions of Regulations 5 (3) of NCTE Regulations 5 (3) of NCTE Regulations 5 (3) of NCTE Regulations 2014. The institution has not submitted the NOC of the affiliating body, as stipulated in NCTE Regulations 2014. In view of the above, the Committee decided that application of the institution be refused u/s 14 (3) (b) of the NCTE Act for D.EI.Ed programme.
2.	NRCAPP7 565	Vatsalya College of Education, Village Naya Kheda, Tehsil / Taluka, Girva, Distt Udaipur, Rajasthan – 313004	D.EI.Ed.	The original file of the Institution along-with other related documents were carefully considered and examined by WRC in the light of NCTE Act, 1993, Regulations and Guidelines issued by NCTE from time to time and the following observation were made:
				 The Show Cause Notice was issued to the institution on 19th February 2021 with a direction to submit reply within 30 days. The reply to show cause notice submitted by the

hool

	 institution is not in line with the directions of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India vide its order dated 10.09.2013 in SLP No. 4247-4248 wherein the Hon'ble Court has categorically directed that all the pending applications shall also be decided in accordance with the new regulations. 3. The requirement of NOC from the Affiliating body is one of the requirement stipulated in clause 5 (3) of NCTE Regulations 2014. 4. The NCTE-HQrs vide letter NO. 67/19/2018-US(Legal)-HQ dated 18th Dec 2018 had also directed to ensure compliance of the orders of the Hon'ble Apex Court and Delhi High Court and adhere to the provisions of Regulations 5 (3) of NCTE Regulations 2014. 5. The institution has not submitted the NOC of the affiliating body, as stipulated in NCTE Regulations 2014. In view of the above, the Committee decided that application of the institution be refused u/s 14 (3) (b) of the NCTE Act for D.EI.Ed
--	---

THE MEETING ENDED WITH VOTE OF THANKS TO THE CHAIR.

Mach

(DR. RAVINDRA MAHADEORAO KADU) CHAIRMAN, WRC, NCTE